OVAI OYOM REUBEN

93 Old County Road, Crumlin, Dublin 12, D12 KD61 | reubenovai18@gmail.com | +353857272813 |

PROFILE

Reliable and resourceful engineer professional with over fifteen (15) years of experience working on board a ship and repairing various machinery. Ability to cultivate key relationships with fellow seafarers and create a friendly working environment with my subordinates and managerial departments. Expertise in client services, engine management and relationship-building.

WORK HISTORY

Aruo Maritime July 2024 – August 2024

Position: 2nd Engineer

- Assists the chief engineer in the operation, maintenance, and repair of engines and auxiliary mechanical and electrical equipment on board a ship.
- Ensures fuelling and watering of the vessel as needed and records fuel and water usage to monitor consumption; operates shipboard equipment, such as pumps, winches, diesel engines, hydraulic systems, refrigeration equipment, air compressors, piping systems and boilers.
- Stands watch as the roving engineer assumes responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the engineering plants, including constant checks on pressures and temperatures, fuel consumption, and conditions of operating machinery to ensure economical, safe, and efficient operation.
- Keeps engineering logs and records
- Assists in fire-fighting, and maintains firefighting equipment, performs first aid.

Stars Maritime Academy

November 2023 - June 2024

Position: Senior Lecturer

- Taking Engineering courses like Fluid Mechanic, Engineering Materials, Diesel Engines
- Taking practical sessions in the Engine repair workshop
- Attending NSE Seminars and workshops
- Preparing skills acquisition curriculum and workshops

Ocean Marine Services

March 2020 - October 2023

Position: Chief Engineer

- Safe and efficient operation of the engineering plant as per SMS requirements and manufacturer standards.
- Ensures good working conditions and maintenance of all onboard machinery and equipment.
- Keeping proper record, and adequate supply of spare parts and tools.
- Proper manning of engineer room watches familiarization of engineering personnel with the power plants, firefighting arrangements with the engineer room and SMS manual.
- Maintenance of all safety and environment-related equipment and devices of all machinery.
- The safe operating condition of all electrical and control installations on board a ship.

Go Offshore

October 2017 - February 2020

Position: 2nd Engineer

- Assists the chief engineer in the operation, maintenance, and repair of engines and auxiliary mechanical and electrical equipment on board a ship.
- Ensures fuelling and watering of the vessel as needed and records fuel and water usage to monitor consumption; operates shipboard equipment such as pumps, winches, diesel engines, hydraulic systems, refrigeration equipment, air compressors, piping systems and boilers.
- Stands watch as the roving engineer assumes responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the engineering
 plants, including constant checks on pressures and temperatures, fuel consumption, and conditions of operating
 machinery to ensure economical, safe, and efficient operation.

- Keeps engineering logs and records
- Assists in firefighting, maintains firefighting equipment, performs first aid.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. – Mechanical Engineering Trinity College, Dublin The University of Dublin	2024 (in view)
B.Sc. – Marine Engineering	2023
2 nd Class (Upper Division) American Institute of Africa	(2019 – 2023)
M.Sc. – Transport and Logistics Management	2021
Ecole De Techniciens Superieurs Du Benin	(2019 – 2021)
B.Sc. – Transport and Logistics Management • 2 nd Class (Upper Division)	2017
Ecole De Techniciens Superieurs Du Benin	(2014 – 2017)
Diploma – Marine Engineering • Upper Credit	2007

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- Project Management
- Excellent organisational skills
- Highly Proficient in team management
- Good Problem-Solving Skills
- Stakeholder Management
- Strength: Managing engine crew and solving machinery defects promptly
- Interest: Education, Employability, Management and Travelling

REFEREES

Available on request